

From: Christian Austin

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: July 12, 2017

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0395-EX-CN-2017

Message:

Please re-open this application. The FAA responded within the deadline with NGT numbers
Mr. Austin,

Here are the NGTs for each site requested for the subject Experimental Test (XT) License via FCC
below:

NG T170344 Ft. Devens, MA
NG T170345 Dugway Proving Ground, UT
NG T170346 Hedgesville, WV
NG T170347 Ft. Hood, TX
NG T170348 White Sands Missile Range, NM
NG T170349 Ft. Campbell, KY
NG T170350 Carp Lake Township, MI
NG T170351 Ft. Irwin, CA
NG T170353 Ft. Knox, KY
NG T170354 Ft. Indiantown Gap, PA
NG T170355 Danby, VT
NG T170356 Fairbanks, AK
NG T170357 Fort A.P. Hill, VA
NG T170358 Breezewood, PA

Please submit to FCC for the License…

Cheers,

Victor D Hinton, Spectrum Engineer and Automation Lead
Spectrum Engineering Services
Spectrum Assignment and Engineering, AJW-1C2
800 Independence Ave., S.W.
Washington, DC 20591
(202) 267-7532, W
(202) 527-2544, M
(202) 267-6056, F